

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 168.013, Subdivision 1a, is amended to read:

Subd. 1a. **Motor vehicles; Eagan and Chaska townships, urban trucks; taxation.** Notwithstanding the provisions of subdivision 1, clause 5 (f) of this section, a truck, truck-trailer or semi-trailer bearing valid urban license plates may be operated within the ~~town~~ towns of Eagan and Chaska when the purpose of such operation is (1) the repair of such vehicle within the confines of the town of Eagan or the town of Chaska, or (2) the sole purpose of such operation is to pass through the town of Eagan or the town of Chaska in transit while transporting property from or to a city or village contiguous to the town of Eagan or the town of Chaska.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1060—S. F. No. 2127

[Not Coded]

An act relating to independent and special school districts in the county of Dakota; permitting joint establishment of area vocational-technical schools by such districts; and authorizing the creation of joint school boards and defining their powers.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Dakota county; area vocational-technical school; agreement for joint exercise of powers by school districts.** Two or more of the special school district numbered 6 and the independent school districts numbered 191, 192, 194, 195, 196, 197, 199 and 200, located wholly or partly in the county of Dakota, whether or not contiguous, may enter into agreements to accomplish jointly and cooperatively the acquisition, betterment, construction, maintenance, and operation of area vocational-technical schools. No area vocational-technical school shall be constructed pursuant to this act until the location of such school and its program is first submitted for review and recommendation by the Minnesota higher education coordinating commission. Each school district which becomes a party to such an agreement is hereinafter referred to as a "participating school district." The agreement may provide for the exercise of such powers by the school board of one of the school districts on behalf of and for the benefit of other school districts, or by a joint school board created as set forth in this act. If the powers are to be carried out by one of the school districts, it shall in doing so have the same powers and duties

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

and be subject to the same limitations as are herein provided for joint school boards.

Sec. 2. Joint school board; bylaws. The agreement may provide for a joint school board which shall represent the parties to the agreement, and shall specify the name of the board, the number and manner of election or appointment of its members, their terms and qualifications, and other necessary and desirable provisions; provided, that each member of the board shall be a voter of one of the school districts which is a party to the agreement. The board may adopt bylaws specifying the duties and powers of its officers and the meeting dates of the board, and containing such other provisions as may be usual and necessary for the efficient conduct of the business of the board.

Sec. 3. Status of joint school board. The joint school board shall be a public agency of the participating school districts and may receive and disburse federal and state funds made available to it or to the participating school districts, including moneys described in Minnesota Statutes, Section 121.21. Except as to certificates of indebtedness or bonds issued under sections 7 or 9 hereof, no participating school district shall have individual liability for the debts and obligations of the board nor shall any individual serving as a member of the board have such liability. Any properties, real or personal, acquired, owned, leased, controlled, used, or occupied by the board for its purposes shall be exempt from taxation by the state or any of its political subdivisions.

Sec. 4. Powers of joint school board. To effectuate the agreement, the joint school board shall have all the powers granted by law to any or all of the participating school districts.

Sec. 5. Approval of agreement; referendum. The agreement shall, before it becomes effective, be approved by a resolution adopted by the school board of each school district named therein. Each such resolution shall be published once in a newspaper published in such district, if there is one, or in a newspaper having general circulation in such district, and shall become effective 30 days after such publication, unless within such period a petition for referendum on the resolution shall be filed with the school board, signed by qualified voters of the school district equal in number to five percent of the number of voters voting at the last annual school district election. In such case the resolution shall not become effective until approved by a majority of the voters voting thereon at a regular or special election. The agreement may provide conditions under which it shall become effective even though not approved in all districts.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 6. Receipt and disbursement of funds. In addition to or in lieu of the certification of tax levies by the joint school board under section 7, the participating school districts may contribute funds to the board. Disbursements shall be made by the board in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 123.34. This board shall be subject to Minnesota Statutes, Section 123.37.

Sec. 7. Tax levies. If so provided in the agreement, the joint school board may each year, for the purpose of paying any administrative, planning, operating, or capital expenses incurred or to be incurred for area vocational-technical schools, certify to each participating school district a tax levy which shall never in any year exceed four mills on each dollar of assessed valuation of all taxable property. Each participating school district shall include such tax levy in the next tax roll which it shall certify to the county auditor or auditors, and shall remit the collections of such levy to the board promptly when received. Such levies shall not be included in computing the limitations upon the levy of any district under Minnesota Statutes, Section 275.12. The board may, any time after such levy has been certified to the participating school districts, issue and sell certificates of indebtedness in anticipation of the collection of such levy, but in aggregate amounts such as will not exceed the portion of the levy which is then not collected and not delinquent.

Sec. 8. Nonresident students. Post high school students attending facilities of said joint board school district shall be deemed nonresident students except those students residing within the participating school district or participating school districts where the school building or school buildings are physically located; provided that the percentage of students enrolled for which this school receives reimbursement on a nonresident basis shall not exceed the statewide average percentage of nonresident students in other vocational-technical schools.

Sec. 9. Issuance of bonds. Subdivision 1. If so provided in the agreement, the joint school board may, acting in behalf and in the names of the participating school districts, issue bonds for the construction, improvement, or acquisition of land, buildings, or equipment, or for funding or refunding outstanding bonds, warrants, orders or certificates of indebtedness. The purpose and amount of such borrowing shall first be approved by resolution of the school board of each participating school district. If the resolution is not approved by the school board of any district, the joint school board shall not issue bonds in behalf of such district, but may issue bonds in behalf of the districts in which the resolution is so approved. When any such resolution has been adopted by a school board, it shall be

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

published once as provided for resolutions under section 5. If a petition for referendum on the question of issuing such bonds is filed with the joint school board before the sale of such bonds, signed by qualified voters of all participating school districts in which the resolution has been adopted equal to five percent of the number of voters at the last annual school election in all such districts, the joint school board shall not sell and issue such bonds until the question of their issuance has been submitted to the voters at a special election held in and for such districts. The date of such election and the question to be submitted shall be fixed by the joint school board, but the election shall be conducted and canvassed under the direction of the school board of each district, which shall certify the results within such district to the joint school board. If a majority of the total number of votes cast on the question in all school districts is in favor of the question, the joint school board may proceed with the sale and issuance of the bonds. The bonds shall be executed on behalf of the participating school districts by the presiding officer and recording officer of the board in the manner provided in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.55. The joint and several full faith, credit and unlimited taxing powers of each participating school district shall be pledged to the payment of all bonds and certificates of indebtedness, but none of such obligations shall be includable in the net debt of any such district, as defined by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.51, Subdivision 4, or any law amendatory thereof or supplemental thereto.

Subd. 2. Before issuing such bonds, the board shall certify to each participating school district and to the county auditor or auditors the years and amounts of taxes required to be levied for payment of such bonds by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61. The county auditor shall cause the share of each participating school district in such taxes to be spread in each year until the bonds and interest have been paid, the share of each district in any year to be equal to the ratio of the most recent assessed valuation of taxable property therein to the most recent assessed valuation of taxable property in all participating school districts. None of the taxes levied for payment of such bonds shall be included in computing the limitations upon the levy of any district under Minnesota Statutes, Section 275.12, or any law amendatory thereof, or supplemental thereto. Such taxes may be levied in addition to the taxes authorized by section 7 hereof.

Subd. 3. Except as otherwise herein provided, the board shall in issuing and selling bonds comply with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as now in force or hereafter amended.

Subd. 4. When lawfully issued, the bonds of the board may be purchased by the state board of investment for any fund adminis-

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

tered by the board, shall be deemed authorized securities within the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 50.14, and shall be deemed and treated as instruments of a public governmental agency, and as such the bonds and the interest thereon shall be exempt from taxation, including taxation by or under any provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 290, or any act amendatory thereof or supplemental thereto.

Sec. 10. Termination. The agreement shall state the term of its duration and may provide for the method of termination and distribution of assets after payment of all liabilities of the joint school board. No termination shall affect the obligation to continue to levy taxes required for payment of any bonds issued as provided in section 9.

Sec. 11. Approval by state board. Prior to the commencement of the operation of any area vocational-technical school, the joint school board shall comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 121.21. Prior to the issuance of any bonds pursuant to section 9, the joint school board shall obtain the written approval of the state board of education.

Sec. 12. Effective date. This law shall be in effect on the day following its final enactment, without local approval.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1061—S. F. No. 2141

An act relating to industrial development projects of municipalities and redevelopment agencies, the manner and terms of issuance of revenue bonds therefor, and the pledge and appropriation of tax increments for the further security of such bonds; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 474.06 and 474.10.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 474.06, is amended to read:

474.06 Industrial development projects; manner of issuance of bonds; interest rate. Bonds authorized under sections 474.01 to 474.13 shall be issued ~~and shall bear interest at coupon rates conforming to~~ *in accordance with the provisions of chapter 475 relating to bonds payable from income of revenue producing conveniences,*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.